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Amman Chamber of Commerce

From: Jordan Chamber of Commerce (Diwan) <diwan@jocc.org.jo>
Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 1:50 PM

To: Jordan Chamber of Commerce (Diwan)

Subject: oSyl jelallg plicVl eclb yoye

Attachments: 7179.pdf
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Tiirkiye Cumburiyeti Biyilkelgiligi OUrdin Hagimi Krallys Digisleri Bakanljina
saygilann sunar ve "Koyun-Kegi Vebas: Hastalifa Nedeniyle Ulkeye Giriste Kisitlama
Getirilen Canh Hayvan ve Hayvansal Oriinler Listesi®nin Diinya Hayvan Saghg Orgiiti
(WOAH) kara hayvanlan sagiik kodunda belirtilen tavsiyeler dogrultusunda Tilrkiye
Cumhuriyeti Tanm ve Orman Bakanlifi tarafindan giincellen halini ekte sunmaktan seref
duyar.

Biiyukelgilik, bu gergevede, ekli listenin ilgili OUrdin makemlarina iletilmesini
saygideger Bakanliktan rica eder.

Tirkiys Ovmolwiyeti Biyikeigiligi to vesileyle Ordin Hegici Krallifs Digigleri
Bakanhgina en derin saygilanint yineler.

Amman, 16 Subat 2025

)
Ek: Liste.

Ordiin Hagimi Kealigs Disigleri Bakanh
AMMAN
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ame of the Disease este des petits ruminants (PPR) Sheep and Goat Plague
Eist Update Date 30/01/2025 |

HS Code PRODUCTS NAME
01.02 Live bovine animals
01.04 Live sheep and goats
0106.13.00.00.00 Camels and other camelids (Camelidae)
0106.19.00.90.00 Others (only ruminant mammals)
02.04 cats of sheep and goat (fresh, chilled or frozen) ,
02.06 ible offal of bovine animals, swine, sheep, goats, horses, asses, mules or hinnies,
fresh, chilled or frozen
0208.90.30.00.00 eaI from. game ms (except {abb{ts) (fresh, chilled or frozen) (only meat of
: t wild game animals and their edible offal)
0208.90.60.00.00  [Reindeer meat
animals meat and (fresh, chilled or frozen) (only meat of ruminant wild game
0208.90.98.00.
i 0 i and their edible offal)
1210 [Meat and edible meat offal, salted, in brine, dried or smoked; edible flours and mealﬂ
e fm=a* or o cat offal )
04.01) E‘& and cream, not concentrated nor containing added sugar or other sweetening
04,020 . Fﬁlk and cream, concentrated or containing added sugar or other sweetening matter
uttermilk, curdled milk and cream, yogurt, kephir and other fermented or acidified
04.030 ilk and cream, whether or not concentrated or containing added sugar or other
ing matter or flavoured or containing added fruit, nuts or cocoa
. Y, whether or not concentrated orcontniningaddodsﬁg:aroroﬂwrmectening
04,041 s products consisting of natural milk constituents, whether or not containing

sugar or other sweetening matter, not elsewhere specified or included

D407 utter xnd othcr -3 and oils deziveq irom muilk; dairy spreads
04.06" Cheese and curd
a Guts, bladders and stomachs of animals (other than fish), whole and pieces thereof,
0504.00 fresh, chilled, frozen, salted, in brine, dried or smoked
0506.90.00.00.00 Others (only those which belonging to ruminant mammals)
0507.90 Dust and debris from horns, nails, hooves, claws, beaks, etc. (only those which
7. belonging to ruminant mammals)
Ambergris, beaver testicles (castorcum), musk; cantharis bug and bile, glands and other
0510.00 paimal substances used in the preparation of pharmaceutical products (only those which|

pelonging to ruminant mammals)

0511.10.00.00.00

Bovine scmen

0511.99.10.00.00

Sinews or tendons; parings and similar waste of raw hides or skins

0511.99.85.90.11¢)

Animal blood (whether or not dried) (only those which belonging to ruminant
mammals)
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0511.99.85.90.13 ffal for using in animal feed production (only those which belouging mmm:nﬂ

)
0511.99.85.90.18 (*) Others (only those which belonging to ruminant mammals)
1502 Fats of bovine animals, sheep or goats, other than thoss of heading 1503

1 506.00 mmuﬁommmmm«mm,mﬂmm

1601.00 and similar products, of meat, meat offel, blood or insects; food preparati
on these products

16.02 or canned meat, offal or blood (except sausages and similar products) (only)
which belonging to ruminant mammals)

1603.00 ' : and juices of meat, fish, crustaceans, mollusks and other aquatic

(only those which belonging to ruminant mammals)
ﬁommcdﬂompeﬂeumdwﬁlmofmwmnﬂ'ﬂofnmimdmlxhndibleﬂ
for consumption

Flours, meal flours, pellets and cartilages of meat or offal of other animals; inedible for

~ P301.10.00.00.14 (%)

2301.10.00.00.18 () o il focee, il baliading il i)
3101.00 . JAnimal or vegetable fertilizers (only those which belonging to ruminant mammals)
h105.10° Goods of this chapter in tablets or similar forms or in packages of a gross weight not
’ b'cr:d?. 10k
o tisdaatls, Rk
; 'fiwhuumd-sﬁmorbovm(wmwmqmmmh(mmmm
k10140 firied, limed, pickled or otherwise preserved, but not tanned, parchmentdressed or
. further prepared), whether or not dehaired or split
4102.1097 Raw skins of sheep and lambs without wool shearing
10229 Other raw skins of sheep and lambs;, with sheared
103.90¢ - Raw hides and skins of other animals
lem. w furskins (including heads, tails, paws and other picces or cuttings, suitable for
: iezs' use), other than raw hides and skins of heading 4101, 4102 or 4103
51.01%) Wool, not carded or combed
51,024 ¥ine or coarse animal hair, not carded ar combed !
51,039 mafwool'drnfﬁncormm'lulhlir,imhdingmwmm i
- roettc § itask )

Those used ane of the following procedures for the inactivation of PPRV are not covered by

@ - Milk and cream for human consumption;

e Mlppﬁwamhimtanpaamoflmmrnhsttmnd(ulmhigh
temperature ([UHT]) or

b. Having a pH value of at least greater than 7.0, applied a minimum temperature of 72°C
for at least 15 soconds (high temperature - short time pasteurization [HTSTY), or

¢. Those with a pH value of 7.0 or more to which applied the HTST process twice.
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- Milk for animal consumption;

a. Those applied the HTST process twice; or

b. HTST, with another physical process, e.g. maintaining pH 6 for at least an hour or
additional heating to at least 72°C combined with drying; or

¢. UHT, combined with another physical process specified in (®).

(®): Intestinal Sheath:

Treated for at least 30 days with dry salt (NaCl) or saturated brine (aw< 0.80) or phosphate-
buffered salt containing 86.5% NaCl, 10.7% Na2HP04 and 2.8% Na3PO4 (wt/wt/wt); or as
saturated brine (aw< 0.80) and those that have been kept at temperature of 20°C or higher for
the entire period.

(): Blood, Meat, Bone, Horn and Hoof Flour: Those have been subjected to heat treatment
for a minimum of 30 minutes until the center temperature reaches at least 70 °C.

(: Leather and hides;
a. Those treated with sali (NaCl) including 2%% codium carbonate (Na2CO3) for at least
28 days or;
b.. Semi-processed hides and skins (calcined skins, pickled skins, wet blue and crust
skins)

(®): Wool and hair;

a. Industrial washing, comprising of immersing the wool in e series of baths of water,
soap and sodium hydroxide (soda) or potassium hydroxide (potash); or;

b. Chemical epilation by means of dead lime or sodium sulphide;

c. Fumigation with formaldehyde in a hermetically sealed chamber for at least 24
hours;

4. Industrial washing, comnrisiag of immersing the vool in a water-solubls de‘ergent
maintained at 60-70°C;

e. Wool that has been stored for four months at 4°C, four weeks at 18°C or cight days
at 37°C.

NOTE: Animal products marked with (1), (2), (3), (4), (5) within the scope of the prohibition
can only be imported by subjecting them to one or more of the processes or procedures specified
in (1), (2), (3), (4), (5) and provided that it is stated in the Health Certificates to be issued by
the Veterinary Services of the exporting country that all necessary measures have been taken
against the transmission of the sheep and goat plague disease virus to these products after the
process with these processes or procedures (the process will be clearly stated).




